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Federel Commurtcations Commission
BY HAND DELIVERY s o i Secetery

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.,

Washington, DC 20554

Re: Request to Withdraw Application
File No. BALCDT-20161117AAG
Station KUPU, Waimanalo, Hawaii (Fac. ID. No. 89714)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Hawaii Catholic TV, Inc., this is a request to withdraw the above-referenced
currently-pending Form 316 short-form FCC license assignment application for Station
KUPU(DT), Waimanalo, HI.

Please direct any questions you may have to the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

M) R

Stephen T. Lovelady
Counsel for Hawaii Catholic TV, Inc.

cc: David Brown (via e-mail to David.Brown @fcc.gov)
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